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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2022 8:16 AM
To: Henry Lee (Ding Auto); Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Kenneth Ding; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto); SUR
Subject: RE: RE : CTPI I OD CLAIM - SLD3980M I SUPPLEMENTARY - ADDITIONAL
Attachments: SLD 3980M supplementary #2.pdf

Dear Henry 
 
 
Above has been approved. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Henry Lee (Ding Auto) <sa0406@dingauto.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 4:15 PM 
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg> 
Subject: Re: RE : CTPI I OD CLAIM - SLD3980M I SUPPLEMENTARY - ADDITIONAL 
 

Hi Veron, 
 
As spoken, attach revised additional supplementary for your 
perusal and  
seek approval. Hope to hear from you soon. Thank you. 
 
Henry Lee 
Ding Auto Pte Ltd. 
 
On Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 3:21 PM Henry Lee (Ding Auto) <sa0406@dingauto.sg> wrote: 

Dear Kenneth, 
 
We refer to re-survey today, attached additional supplementary 
for your  
perusal and approval. Hope to hear from you soon. Thank you. 
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Henry Lee 
Ding Auto Pte Ltd. 

 


